Crazy 1941

Chapter 1941: trap

“Zhao Yu wanted to untie those people first, but the green liquid that filled the entire room made him
instinctively feel danger. ”

“At first, he thought that the green mucus was some kind of biological virus. He even prepared an
invisible breathing device and wanted to use it quickly! ”

“However, he soon smelled a pungent smell coming from the green goo. This smell reminded him of the
fire at the cattle farm in Gao Langqi! ”

He instinctively felt that the sticky liquid might be some kind of chemical fuel.

“At the same time, although his invisible detector did not detect any danger like explosives, it showed
that there was a high-power mobile phone somewhere in the room, which was connected to an
unknown electronic device. ”

Not good!

Zhao Yu thought of his double kun hexagram and immediately had a bad feeling. Could it be that the
enemy was trying to use his phone to light up the place?

If this place caught on fire ...
Oh my God!
“Zhao Yu didn’t have time to think, but quickly used a signal jamming device. ”

“After the signal was blocked, at least it could ensure that the person who was remotely controlling the
phone couldn’t use it to make a big deal out of it. ”

Hu ...

“Zhao Yu took a deep breath. After blocking the signal, he used the invisible analyzer to identify the
green mucus. ”

“As expected, he had guessed correctly! ”

“The analyzer showed that the green liquid was a compound chemical fuel. Not only could it burn, but it
was also extremely corrosive. ”

“Looking at Room 11, it was filled with all sorts of technological electronic devices and computers ... ”
Where ... Was this place?
“Why did the enemy choose this place? and those people who were tied up, who were they ... ”

“Thinking of these people who were tied up, Zhao Yu suddenly remembered something important. If
this place was on fire, wouldn’t these people be burned to death? ”



Could it be that the murderer’s purpose was to kill these people?
Who were these people?

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu quickly ran to those people who were tied up. As these people were
blindfolded and had tape on their mouths, he could only see them huddled together and trembling, as if
they were scared out of their wits. ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t think much, but immediately rushed forward and took off an Asian woman'’s eye mask. ”
“"Wu...Wuwuwu ...”" "

“As soon as he touched the woman, she screamed as if she had been electrocuted. ”
Her scream immediately caused the others to panic.

“”Don’t move, don’t move ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu quickly tried to calm her down, while taking off the woman’s eye mask. ”

“The woman turned out to be a woman in her fifties or sixties. She looked at Zhao Yu in horror and
shook her head, which meant, please don’t kill me! ”

This ...

“In order to get more information, Zhao Yu could only reach out to tear off the tape on her mouth.
However, the tape was wrapped very tightly, so he couldn’t tear it off in a short time. ”

“So, he began to untie the rope again, only to find that these people were all tied together firmly with
nylon ropes. The ropes were all kinds of, and there was not even a buckle. ”

“Without the knife, it would have taken a long time to untie them ...”

“At this critical moment, the life detector in Zhao Yu’s brain suddenly reacted. In the corridor outside,
there was a life signal coming from someone in a hurry!”

Oh?
Someone finally came?
Zhao Yu's first reaction was to quickly meet up with the man and ask for his help.

“However, when Zhao Yu got up, he found that the life signal was a little strange. He saw that the
person suddenly stopped when he ran to the door. It seemed that he was looking inside sneakily. ”

No way?

“Zhao Yu realized that this person might not be a good person, so he immediately took out his pistol and
rushed towards the door. At the same time, he focused on the invisible bullet proof suit, so that he
could be ready for battle at any time. ”

“In the end, something that caught Zhao Yu off guard happened. With a loud bang from outside the
door, a lighter with a burning flame was thrown in from outside! ”



F * ck!

Zhao Yu was so anxious that he did not think about anything. He jumped into the air almost instinctively
and caught the lighter in the air!

Thump!

“After catching the lighter, Zhao Yu fell heavily to the ground. As he had caught the lighter with both
hands, the gun had already flown out of his hands. ”

IIIIIIOh oh Oh ."IIII ”
“Feeling the heat on his palm, Zhao Yu quickly blew on the lighter to put it out. ”

ll””Ah?”" ”

“At the same time, a strange sound came from outside the door. It was obvious that the person who
tried to set the fire was shocked that the lighter was caught. ”

Zhao Yu finally understood that the guy outside the door was the enemy!

“Everything here was a sinister trap that they had designed. After luring him here, they would
immediately use the remote control signal to set fire and burn this place to death, burning those people
in white coats to death!”

“If Zhao Yu was also burned to death, it would be even better. If Zhao Yu wasn’t dead, then they could
frame Zhao Yu.”

“However, because the signal had been blocked by Zhao Yu, they had no choice but to send someone
over to set the fire.”

“Therefore, the person outside the door was very important. As long as they could capture him, they
might be able to find Ding Lan’s whereabouts! ”

“Then, Zhao Yu immediately got up from the ground and rushed out the door. ”

“However, the enemy outside the door did not leave at all. As long as the fire could not be started, his
mission would not be considered completed. ”

“As a result, the two of them bumped into each other. The enemy in front of them was not tall and was
wearing a Security Guard Uniform. However, he was wearing a white mask!”

Ah?

“When they saw each other, they were both shocked. The enemy immediately raised his leg and kicked
Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu was not to be trifled with. As he dodged, he pounced and hugged the man. ”

“Then, the two of them hugged each other tightly and turned a few rounds. Finally, they landed on the
wall on the other side of the corridor. Zhao Yu was good at close combat, so he knocked his head against
the wall, trying to use his hard head to knock against the other party’s nose! ”



“However, the enemy was not weak. He saw through Zhao Yu’s intention, stretched out his left hand,
and pushed Zhao Yu’s chin, so that Zhao Yu’s head would not fall. ”

“Then, the man turned around and elbowed Zhao Yu’s left arm. Zhao Yu felt his left arm go numb and
lost all strength. ”

“After the enemy quickly broke free, he immediately moved behind Zhao Yu and strangled Zhao Yu's
neck with one hand and strangled Zhao Yu's right hand with the other.”

Ah ...
“Zhao Yu felt pain, and the lighter in his hand was easily snatched away by the other party. ”

“The man’s movements were sharp and quick. Just by covering his face, Zhao Yu was already at a
disadvantage.”

“Then, the man kicked Zhao Yu's inner knee. Zhao Yu twisted his body in pain, but the man raised his
right foot and kicked Zhao Yu in the stomach. Zhao Yu immediately fell towards Room 11."”

“At the same time, he lit a lighter with one hand, aimed at Room 11, and pretended to throw it. ”

“Just as Zhao Yu was still flying in the air, an electric shock bullet flashed on Zhao Yu’s right wrist, then
exploded and hit the enemy’s left arm!”

Slash ...

“The electric current quickly spread out from the person’s body, and with a crackling sound, the person
was electrocuted to the ground!”

“However, the scary thing was that, before he was electrocuted, the man had already thrown the lighter
away. Zhao Yu could only watch the lighter fly past his eyes and into the room that was full of burning
stuff. ”

Chapter 1942: sinister move

“The room was filled with a highly flammable green liquid. Once it came into contact with the flames, it
would instantly turn into a sea of fire. ”

The equipment in the room was not the most important thing. The most important thing was that there
were eight living people!

“However, because of inertia, Zhao Yu had already fallen back. He could only watch the lighter fly about
a meter in front of his face, and there was no way to stop it. ”

Thump!

“As Zhao Yu flew out first, he landed a few milliseconds before the lighter did. He fell to the ground with
athud.”



“However, Zhao Yu couldn’t care about anything else. After landing, he quickly turned his head and blew
at the lighter further away!”

Hu ...

“If someone were to see this scene, they would definitely find it extremely ridiculous. ”

“Especially the enemy who was hit by the Taser bullet. As the bullet hit his arm, it was slightly off. ”
“Therefore, the enemy did not faint on the spot, but only temporarily lost the ability to move. ”
“His back was leaning against the wall, and he happened to see everything. ”

“From his point of view, at such a long distance, it would be a fool’s dream for Zhao Yu to blow out the
lighter with his own strength. ”

“However, something shocking happened. Zhao Yu blew out a huge and strong white smoke, which
rushed into the lighter! ”

Bada ...
“The lighter fell on the green goo, but the flame had been put out by the White smoke. ”

ll””Ah!?llll ”

“The enemy was dumbfounded. Countless possibilities flashed through his mind, but he could not
explain Zhao Yu’s magical performance. ”

Whoosh ... Whoosh ...
“Seeing that there was no fire in the room, Zhao Yu panted and was drenched in cold sweat. ”
That was close!

“Fortunately, he was quick-witted just now and used the invisible fire extinguisher, which he had not
used for a long time. Then, he blew on it, and that was how he managed to stage such an incredible
scene!”

“Fortunately, he usually put the invisible fire extinguisher in the emergency device bar and could take it
out with just a thought. Otherwise, he might not have made it in time just now. ”

Whoosh ... Whoosh ...

“Zhao Yu was still panting heavily, but as a black shadow flashed behind his head, something
unexpected happened. The enemy actually staggered and stood up against the wall! ”

IIIIIIAh I?IIII ”

“Zhao Yu was shocked. He knew how powerful his Taser bullet was. Even if it missed, it could completely
incapacitate the opponent for a short period of time, but ... ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t have much time to think. As soon as he saw the enemy stand up, Zhao Yu quickly lifted
his sleeves, aimed at the enemy again, and fired another Taser bullet! ”



“This time, Zhao Yu aimed at the man’s chest, so he knew that he wouldn’t be able to Dodge. ”

“However, Zhao Yu had underestimated the enemy’s ability. He didn’t know that the enemy was
prepared. As soon as Zhao Yu raised his hand, the man immediately rolled over, and the Taser bullet just
flew over his head and hit the wall.”

“With a burst of crackling lightning on the wall, the enemy was right in front of Zhao Yu.”
“Zhao Yu was shocked, and he quickly hugged the man and started fighting with him.”

“At that moment, the enemy’s left arm was still numb, so he could only use his right hand to fight with
Zhao Yu. However, even so, Zhao Yu was still having a hard time. ”

“This person’s moves were sharp, and every move could catch Zhao Yu off guard, making it difficult for
Zhao Yu to defend against them.”

“Helplessly, Zhao Yu could only use his arms and some other dirty tricks to deal with it. ”

“During this time, Zhao Yu tried to aim the Taser at the enemy several times, but the other party dodged
it easily. It couldn’t be helped. The Taser gun was completely useless when the body trembled at close
range.”

“The two of them trembled for more than twenty moves. As time passed, the side effects of the
enemy’s electric shock became smaller and smaller, and his strength became stronger and stronger. ”

Zhao Yu then realized that this guy was actually a top expert. His strength could not be described as
terrifying.

“Ever since Zhao Yu started cultivating, he had experienced countless life-and-death battles and fought
with many powerful people. He thought that his level was not low. ”

“However, when he faced this enemy before him, he felt that his strength did not follow his heart. He
only felt that he had brute force, but he could not use it no matter what. ”

“At first, he had thought of using an energy booster to increase his strength. However, he soon realized
that the difference between him and his enemy was not something that could be overcome by strength.

”

“Every time he made a move, the other party seemed to be able to predict the future. He predicted it
early on and used effective and reasonable moves to counterattack, beating him until he had no way to
deal with it. ”

“In such a situation, no matter how explosive his energy was, it would be of no use. He couldn’t hit the
other party at all, so how could he win?”

So ... Zhao Yu secretly pouted. I'd better use my dirty tricks!

“Normally, Zhao Yu’s competitiveness would increase greatly, and he would want to compete with the
other party with his real ability. ”

“However, the situation was urgent and he could not afford to make any mistakes. If he really lost to this
enemy, then the eight people in the room would all be buried with him.”



“Besides, Zhao Yu was in a hurry to find out Ding Lan’s whereabouts, so he couldn’t talk about morality
with his enemies now. He could only use underhanded means!”

“Hence, Zhao Yu no longer hesitated. After taking a few hits from his opponent, he immediately used
the invisible itchy device! ”

“Zhao Yu had witnessed the power of the itchy device. Last time in vacrarian, it was thanks to this device
that he was able to defeat powerful enemies. ”

“This moment was no exception. Once the itchy device was used, the other party immediately felt as if
he was being pricked by a needle. His strength was greatly reduced, and his movements were a few
beats slower than before.”

Hmph Hmph Hmph ...

“Zhao Yu laughed sinisterly in his heart, then quickly used 2000 points to strengthen the itchy device and
gave it to the man again.”

Oh ...

“This time, the enemy’s movements were obviously out of shape. Zhao Yu took the opportunity to
throw an Iron Fist at him and finally hit the enemy!”

F * ck your grandmother!
“Zhao Yu saw that he had gained the upper hand, so he slapped him hard. ”

“Although the man was itching, he was a master, after all. He grabbed Zhao Yu’s wrist and elbowed Zhao
Yu in the chest, trying to throw Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu quickly pushed against his lower back, then kicked his calf! ”

“Zhao Yu’s punches and kicks were fierce, and in a few kicks, the man was shorter than before, so he
could no longer throw Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu took the opportunity to strangle the enemy’s neck with his left arm, and for the first time, he
got the advantage.”

Wuwuwu ...

“After the man was strangled by Zhao Yu, he made muffled sounds and backed off, hitting the wall with
Zhao Yu!”

“However, Zhao Yu had already made up his mind to not let go of the opportunity. ”

“Thus, he quickly searched for an energy booster in his mind. He wanted to rely on his powerful strength
to completely subdue the enemy!”

“However, the enemy was a master, after all. He knew that he couldn’t let his neck be held by the
enemy for too long, so he used an unusual action. He raised two fingers on his fist and hit Zhao Yu’s
inner right arm hard. ”



“Because there was an acupuncture point on the inner side of his right arm, once he was hit, the
muscles in his entire arm would go numb. Then, he only needed to perform the lifting action again, and
Zhao Yu would fall over.”

“It was a very rare move, and Zhao Yu couldn’t have possibly avoided it. ”

“However, the enemy was so distracted by the itchy device that he forgot the most important thing.
Under Zhao Yu's right arm, there was a Taser! ”

“The Taser fired three shots in a row, and there was still one bullet inside. ”
“At that moment, the enemy’s fist landed on the Taser gun!”

“The Taser gun shattered, and the Taser bullets instantly exploded on Zhao Yu’s body. With a series of
crackling sounds, the two of them were covered in flashing lightning. ”

Chapter 1943: top expert

“After a flash of lightning, Zhao Yu and the enemy fell to the ground at the same time. ”

“Fortunately, the electric shock happened in the corridor. Otherwise, the current would have ignited the
fuel in the room.”

Oh ...

“Zhao Yu covered his arm and groaned in pain. Although he had the invisible lightning rod and had
avoided the electric shock, the blow that the enemy had given him on his right arm was not light. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu could only feel his entire right arm go numb. He had lost all feeling in his right
arm and could not control it. ”

“However, it was a good thing that the electric shock had also knocked him down. Otherwise, it would
be really troublesome ... ”

“Zhao Yu was covering his arm and gritting his teeth when he suddenly saw the enemy who was
squeezed together with him. A corner of the mask on the enemy’s face had fallen off, revealing a part of
his chin.”

F * ck!
“Although he could only see part of the man’s chin, Zhao Yu cursed gloomily. ”

“It turned out that, when he was fighting with this person, Zhao Yu had already suspected that this top
master was the same person he knew!”

“Although the man’s movements were unique, Zhao Yu still felt a sense of deja vu. ”

“But now, when Zhao Yu saw the man’s chin, he had no more doubts. He already knew who the man
was, but he didn’t expect that the top master was actually teasing him!”



“Then, Zhao Yu didn’t hesitate anymore. He immediately reached out and took off the man’s mask. ”

“This person had the face of an Easterner and looked to be in his forties. His face was thin, and he didn’t
look like a master at all. ”

F * ck!

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed again. He suddenly felt a sense of disbelief, and he couldn’t understand why
it had to be him!”

“It turned out that this top master was none other than the Korea Special Agent, Qian Qian, Lee
Bencheng, who had participated in the detective salon with him on Miracle Island! ”

“In the past, Zhao Yu often called him li readymade, but after seeing this person’s terrifying strength, he
no longer dared to call him that nickname. ”

He had never thought that the person who had attacked him and tried to commit arson and murder was
actually him!

What ... What was going on?

“Did Lee Bencheng’s actions represent the organization behind him, or ... Had he already switched sides
and sided with the enemy?”

“Miao kun had always praised this man and thought that he was a trustworthy partner, but now it
seemed that he was wrong.”

“If he had been set on fire just now, would his life be ... ”

“Just as Zhao Yu was thinking about this, another incredible thing happened. Unexpectedly, li Bencheng,
who was originally in a coma, suddenly opened his eyes! ”

lllllloh Oh Oh .“IIII ”

“Zhao Yu was shocked, and he quickly reached out with one arm to grab the man’s collar, trying to hold
him down. ”

“However, li Bencheng twisted his shoulder and pushed with his right hand, easily pushing Zhao Yu’s
arm away. ”

F* ck!
Zhao Yu howled and immediately rushed forward to fight with him for the third time.

“At that time, li Bencheng had suffered two electric shocks, and the effect of the itchy device had not
yet disappeared, so his body’s reaction was obviously greatly affected. Even though Zhao Yu only used
one arm, he still had the absolute initiative. ”

“After a few moves, li Bencheng could only defend and had no power to fight back. ”

“However, a starving camel was still bigger than a horse. Lee Bencheng did not just take the beating
passively, but he also cleverly blocked his own vital parts. Even if Zhao Yu used all his skills, he was
unable to completely control Lee Bencheng in a short time. ”



“On the contrary, as time went by, Lee Bencheng gradually recovered his strength and finally exposed an
opening, pushing Zhao Yu away. ”

Waya!

“Zhao Yu’s eyes were red from all the fighting, and he immediately used a thunderclap tornado kick,
aiming straight for Lee Bencheng'’s face! ”

“The thunderclap tornado kick was a skill that Miao Ying had taught him. Zhao Yu had already surpassed
his master and had tried it out time and time again. Once it hit the opponent, it would definitely make
them lose their ability to fight. ”

“However, li Bencheng was an expert among experts. When Zhao Yu retreated, he had already seen
Zhao Yu’s route. ”

“Therefore, when Zhao Yu’s leg flew up, he immediately kicked down, quickly and violently, hitting Zhao
Yu’s jumping leg. ”

“The attack was fast, fierce, and accurate. Zhao Yu couldn’t Dodge it at all. He suddenly lost his focus,
staggered in the air, and fell heavily to the ground.”

BOOM!

“This time, Zhao Yu fell quite hard. He suddenly felt that the sky was spinning, and the earth was
spinning. ”

“After Lee Bencheng saw this, he didn’t say anything, but quickly bypassed Zhao Yu and rushed into
Room 11 again.”

It seemed that he had not given up on his task. He must have gone to the room to find the lighter and
wanted to continue setting the fire.

How could Zhao Yu let him have his way? he immediately flew up and hugged Lee Bencheng’s thigh.

“However, Lee Bencheng was prepared for this. With a light, ghostly jump, his left leg made a kick in the
air, and Zhao Yu fell to the ground again. ”

IIIIIIAh !IIII ”

“This time, Zhao Yu was really anxious. He was so angry that he howled and wanted to pounce on her
again. However, at this moment, Lee Bencheng had already rushed to the door of Room 11 and was
about to rush into the room, but it was too late. ”

“In a moment of desperation, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but shout, ”
“’"Hey, li Bencheng! You son of a B * tch, what the hell are you doing?”” ”

IIIIIIAh?IIII ”n

“Lee Bencheng was shocked and quickly touched his face. He then realized that his mask had been taken
off, and Zhao Yu had recognized him.”

IIIIIIDamn it!ll” ”n



“Lee Bencheng cursed in Korean. In his panic, he subconsciously hesitated at the door. ”

“In the end, at such a critical moment, Zhao Yu once again pounced forward fiercely and collided with
Lee Bencheng.”

“”Ah ...”” Zhao Yu screamed and shouted,””how can you let me and my father-in-law down! You vile
person! Waya ...”” ”

“As he roared, Zhao Yu and Lee Bencheng started to fight. Zhao Yu deliberately hugged Lee Bencheng
and turned him around, bringing him away from the door of Room 11."”

“""7Zhao ...”” Lee Bencheng seemed to want to explain something, but after a scuffle, he did not say
anything and fell onto the other side of the wall with Zhao Yu.”

“”Hurry up and tell me!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were red, and he gave Lee Bencheng two punches in anger,
asking angrily,””where is Ding Lan? Who did all this?!”””

Thump!

“Another punch, Zhao Yu's fist landed heavily on Lee Bencheng’s face, causing blood to flow out from
the corner of his mouth.”

Oh ...

“He didn’t know if it was because the side effects of the electric shock hadn’t passed, or because he was
feeling guilty, but facing Zhao Yu’s bombardment, he just dodged and didn’t fight back. ”

Buzzzzzz!

“Zhao Yu pressed Lee Bencheng against the wall and roared,””””Speak! Hurry up and tell me! Who is
it?llll n

lllllloh .“IIII ”

“Lee Bencheng spat out a mouthful of blood and wanted to say something, but his eyes suddenly lit up,
as if he had seen something. In a hurry, he pushed Zhao Yu away. ”

“But, just as he pushed Zhao Yu away, there was a gunshot from the corridor! ”
Bang! Bang!

“A bullet shot at high speed and hit Lee Bencheng’s chest, causing blood to burst out! ”

Chapter 1944: Alive

Bang! Bang!

“Another gunshot was heard, and another bullet hit Lee Ben Cheng. Lee Ben Cheng covered the muzzle
and knelt on the ground. ”



ll”"Ah!?”” ”

Zhao Yu was shocked and turned his head to look. He saw two men in security uniforms and masks
rushing in from the corridor.

“The two of them rushed forward, while shooting at Lee Bencheng and Zhao Yu.”

“Their marksmanship was extremely accurate. After they shot Lee Bencheng, the rest of the shots were
all aimed at Zhao Yu. However, when the first gunshot was fired, Zhao Yu had already worn the
bulletproof vest that he had prepared for a long time, so he was not injured at all. ”

Bang Bang Bang ...

Several bullets hit Lee Bencheng again. Lee Bencheng could no longer hold on and fell to the ground due
to the strong inertia of the bullets ...

Damn it!
“Looking at Lee Bencheng, who was still lying on the ground, Zhao Yu gritted his teeth. ”

“However, it was useless to just grit his teeth. He had no weapons in his hands. Even if he had a
bulletproof vest, he would not be able to fight against the two enemies. ”

“Helplessly, he could only do a fish leap in the air and actually rushed back to Room 11."”

“That was because he had dropped his pistol here. At that moment, he could clearly tell that the pistol
had been dropped at the door, very close by, with the help of the detector in his mind. ”

“So, he rushed into the house and picked up the pistol without stopping. ”
“As the pistol had fallen to the ground, it was already stained with a lot of green mucus. ”
“When Zhao Yu picked up the gun, he suddenly had a problem. ”

“The gun was covered with highly flammable viscous liquid. If he were to shoot here, it would be
equivalent to suicide. The sparks produced when the pistol was fired would inevitably set the entire
room on fire.”

“Therefore, he could not fire here. He had to move the battlefield from here to the outside. ”

“However, at this time, the two new masked killers were extremely fast. They had almost rushed to the
door of the room and were about to reach him.”

“At that time, as long as they shot a bullet into the room, the room would still inevitably fall into a sea of
fire!”

What to do?

“At this critical moment, Zhao Yu couldn’t think of any effective way. He only knew one thing, and that
was that he had to leave this room no matter what. ”

“He had a super cool bulletproof vest on him, so he wasn’t afraid of the other party’s bullets at all, so ...
So..”



“Then, Zhao Yu no longer hesitated. After picking up the gun, he quickly ran out of the door and back to
the corridor.”

“As a result, just as Zhao Yu rushed out of the house, the two killers who were close to him immediately
raised their guns and shot. All the bullets hit Zhao Yu.”

“The moment he was shot, Zhao Yu finally had an idea. He thought to himself,””why don’t | take him by
surprise?”” ”

“So, he quickly lay down on the ground, pretending that he had been shot and died. ”

“Sure enough, when the two of them saw Zhao Yu fall to the ground, they finally heaved a sigh of relief
and stopped shooting. ”

“As Zhao Yu had attracted their bullets, the shooting just now did not affect the flammable objects in
the house, nor did it set the house on fire.”

“At this time, Zhao Yu heard the two killers walking quickly towards him, while speaking in English. ”
It was actually ... English!

“In order to get new information, Zhao Yu quickly turned the translator to English, and suddenly heard
the words “”signal”” and

un nn n

pity””.

IM ”

“From the first word, Zhao Yu understood that he had used the signal jamming device in time.
Otherwise, the other party would have turned the place into a sea of fire by remote control! ”

nn nn

“However, Zhao Yu didn’t know what the last part of the sentence,””unfortunately,”” meant.”

Could it be that their plan didn’t include killing him? they thought that they had already killed him and
felt that it was a pity?

“At this time, the short killer in the front said to his tall companion behind him,””””Can you go and see if
that Korean is dead? I'll go light the fire. By the way, don’t you smoke? Did you bring a lighter?”” ”

aunn Hi !IIII nn;

The person behind said,””it’s already like this. Why don’t we just fire a shot? won’t the fire

LR

start?”” What lighter do you need
“As he spoke, he kicked Lee Bencheng, trying to confirm if Lee Bencheng was dead. ”

“"" Alright, I'll do as you say!”” The short man raised his pistol and aimed at the front door of Room 11.
As long as he fired a bullet, the fire would be inevitable. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu suddenly opened his eyes and raised his gun to shoot. At such a close
distance, he wouldn’t miss even if he closed his eyes! ”

Bang ... Bang ... Bang ...

“Zhao Yu fired a few shots, all of which hit the short man’s body. The short man was hit by the bullets at
close range and suddenly fell back. He didn’t have time to shoot, so his back hit the wall, and he fell
down.”

“On the shorter wall, there were several bloody marks ... ”



”””Ah?”” ”

“The tall ruffian who was checking on li Bencheng was shocked, and quickly pulled out his gun and shot
at Zhao Yu.”

Bang ... Bang ... Bang ...

“The bullet accurately hit Zhao Yu’s head, but Zhao Yu was not affected at all. Instead, he aimed slightly
and then fired at the tall man!”

The reason why Zhao Yu aimed at the tall man was that he had to leave him alive.
“If he died, then the clues would be gone!”
Bang! Bang!

“After a long period of practice, Zhao Yu’s marksmanship had made obvious progress. The bullet was
aimed at the opponent’s thigh, and with a ding, it hit the wrist of the opponent who was holding the
gun!”

ll””Ah!llll n”n
The other party screamed as his pistol fell off and his wrist burst with blood!

“What was more coincidental was that, perhaps due to the refraction of the bullet or some other
reason, after the tall man was shot, there was a pop on his shoulder, as if he had been hit by another
bullet. ”

“Oh, ah..”
“The tall man was in so much pain that he staggered and cursed angrily,””””Dogshit!”” ”

“Then, he quickly turned around and rolled to the other side of the corridor, out of Zhao Yu's shooting
range.”

Damn it!

“Zhao Yu didn’t want to kill him, but he wouldn’t allow him to escape! ”

“Hence, he quickly jumped up from the ground and rushed towards the tall criminal ... ”
“""Dog shit, dog shit, dog shit ...”” ”

“The tall man covered his shoulder and ran away in a panic. Seeing Zhao Yu chasing after him, he kept
cursing.”

“Originally, Zhao Yu only needed to turn the corner to catch up with the other party, but a sudden
situation flashed through his mind, forcing him to stop. ”

“It turned out that Zhao Yu'’s signal jamming device was spreading outward with him as the center. If he
had run a few meters forward, the high-power mobile phone in room 11 would have been out of the
signal jamming device’s range! ”



“Zhao Yu wasn’t sure how many people there were. He had to worry that once the signal was restored,
the other party would use the phone signal again to set the entire room on fire. ”

“Therefore, he could not take this risk. ”

“However, if the enemy couldn’t catch up, then the clues would be cut off, which meant that all his
efforts would be in vain! ”

What to do?

“Actually, this problem wasn’t a real problem for Zhao Yu, because Zhao Yu didn’t lack money now. He
had a lot of points in the system!”

“Hence, Zhao Yu immediately used 2000 points to expand the signal Jammer’s range. ”

“After expanding the scope, he immediately rushed out of the corner, raised his pistol, and aimed at the
tall criminal who was running away. ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t use any props, but just shot casually. ”
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“In the end, luck was on his side again. He heard an “”Aiyo”” and the tall criminal fell to the ground ... ”

Chapter 1945: The next location

“20 minutes later, Sheriff Li Zhenzhu walked into the 25th floor of the United Technology Building
through an extra-thick password door. ”

“At this moment, in addition to a large number of police officers, there were also many rescue
personnel, medical staff, and firefighters in the corridor. Everyone was busy with their own work ... ”
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Chief, over here ...

“At this time, a police officer in charge of welcoming her saluted Li Zhen Zhu, and then led her in the
direction of Room 11.”

“When she arrived at the door of Room 11, she was shocked to see two bodies lying on the ground. The
bodies were covered with white sheets, and Zhao Yu, who looked dejected, was sitting next to one of
the bodies. ”

“After seeing Li Zhenzhu, Zhao Yu just glanced at her without saying a word. ”
“Li Zhenzhu didn’t rush to question Zhao Yu, but lifted the White cloth to check the body. ”

“This corpse was Lee Bencheng ‘s. As he had been shot several times, he had long stopped breathing
and turned into a corpse. ”

“Li Zhen Zhu looked at it carefully for a moment, then covered it with the White cloth again. Then, she
still didn’t say anything, but silently turned around and left the place, walking towards the other side of
the corridor.”



She walked to a place where no one was around before she took out her phone and made a call.
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“""Hello ...”” After the call was connected, she said into the phone,””it has been confirmed that Lee
Bencheng is dead. The situation has escalated. Inform the National Intelligence Department,
immediately activate Plan red!”” ”

“After the other party responded, Li Zhenzhu gritted her teeth and said into the phone,””””You guys talk
to the administrative department now. Since the China detective refused to cooperate, | suggest we
enforce strict control on him and limit all his actions! ”

“’"If necessary, I'll apply to send him back to his country. We can’t work with someone like him who
doesn’t listen to orders. If this goes on, he’ll ruin us!”””

“At this time, the person on the phone seemed to have raised an objection, but Li Zhen Zhu angrily
roared,”””

“*”If 1 tell you to report this, then report it. This is my order! I'll bear the consequences myself! Go!”” ”
“Then, without waiting for the other party to respond, she immediately hung up the phone.”

“At this time, Li Zhen Zhu could no longer suppress her emotions. She leaned against the wall weakly,
tears flowing out of her eyes ... ”
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“’”Senpai ... Senpai ...”” She leaned against the wall dejectedly and muttered while trembling,
Why doesn’t he want to say a word to me ... ”

why ...

“’"\Why ... Are you always so stubborn ... ”
IlllllWhy ”.IIII n”n
“At the same time, Zhao Yu’s mind was blank. ”

“20 minutes ago, he had spent a lot of points to strengthen the signal jamming device and shot the tall
criminal in the thigh, making it impossible for him to escape! ”

“However, when he caught up with the crippled criminal and came in front of him, he realized that the
criminal’s face had already turned blue and was distorted. He had actually committed suicide by
consuming poison!”

“From the ferocious expression of the deceased, it should have been highly toxic cyanide. After the
criminal saw that he had no hope of escaping, he bit the cyanide-containing capsule and committed
suicide!”

“From this point of view, this person should be a rather professional Special Agent and not some
random soldier. ”

Damn it!



“Zhao Yu’s depression could be imagined. The man’s death meant that his clues were gone. Not only
would he fail to find Ding Lan’s whereabouts, but he might also enrage the unknown enemy and put
Ding Lan in danger!”

“Hence, he carefully searched the tall criminal’s body but did not find anything of value. ”

“The only thing that surprised him was that when he took off the man’s mask, he found that the man
was a white man.”

No wonder they could speak English. He was a foreigner!

It seemed that the enemy who was targeting him this time was an organization from overseas. Could it
really be Xi Wei’s old subordinates under Xi menna’s control?

“After the tall criminal committed suicide, Zhao Yu had no choice but to return to Room 11 to check on
the other body. ”

“The other body looked like an Asian, but it was impossible to tell which country he was from just by his
appearance. ”

“He found a walkie-talkie on the man’s body, but Zhao Yu knew that he wouldn’t be able to find any
useful clues with such a simple, old-fashioned walkie-talkie. ”

“In the end, Zhao Yu only had a glimmer of hope left, and that was to search Lee Bencheng’s body. ”

“To his surprise, when he was looking at Lee Bencheng’s body, Zhao Yu suddenly found an unusual
phenomenon. Lee Bencheng’s right hand was in one of the pockets of his clothes, as if he was trying to
take something out. ”

Zhao Yu quickly pulled his right hand away and pried open his fingers.
“In the end, a small and exquisite Mini USB Flash Drive appeared in the palm of Lee Bencheng!”

This USB was exactly the same as the one amerolaia had given him. It was obvious that this was also a
gift from the mysterious enemy.

The reason why this USB would appear in li Bencheng’s hands ...
Zhao Yu guessed that the enemy’s plan was very likely to be like this:

“Lee Bencheng must have received some order. Once Room 11 was on fire, he would lie in ambush
outside room 11, waiting for an opportunity to strike. ”

“If Zhao Yu was burned to death, then everything would be over. ”

“However, if Zhao Yu wasn’t burned to death, then li Bencheng would take action and give him the USB
drive, which would be equivalent to giving him clues for the next step. ”

“Presumably, li Bencheng knew that he wouldn’t be able to live, so he put his hand into his inner pocket
and grabbed the USB flash drive, wanting to quickly hand it to him? ”

It was a pity ... Before he could take it out ...



“At that time, Zhao Yu fixed his eyes on the USB drive. There was no doubt that this USB drive was of
great importance!”

“Then, without any hesitation, Zhao Yu inserted the USB drive into his backup phone.”
“In the end, just like before, a video popped up on the phone screen. ”

“The video was pitch black just like before. However, after it was played, the familiar mechanical voice
sounded.”””

“"”Hahaha ... The great detective is indeed impressive. He’s still alive ... ”
“’"How is it, Are You Hot?”

“’"However ... Regardless of whether it’s hot or not, you have to hurry up, because ... | can’t hold back
my hobby any longer. If you can’t do as | ask, then ... | might not be able to hold back and saw off your
beautiful sister’s little foot! ”

“’"Did you say it was your left foot? Or the right foot?”” ”

“Crack! Crack! Hearing this evil threat, Zhao Yu clenched his fists tightly. ”
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Great detective, since you’ve seen this video,”” the mechanical voice continued,””then, you should

have seen the puzzle | left for you, right? ”
“””So ... About the next location, don’t guess wrong!”

“’"Hahaha ... I'm getting more and more excited. I'm so happy playing games with the great detective ...

”

“’"How about this, I'll give you five hours. If you can reach the location | give you, then ... I'll keep
beautiful sister’s little feet! ”

“”” And my request is the same as before. You have to be alone. If you bring the Korea police or your
special agents with you, then it’s against the rules! ”

nn n

“””Hahaha ... It's a deal then. | look forward to seeing you again ...

Chapter 1946: Similarity

“After turning off the video, Zhao Yu had gained some experience, so he spent another six thousand
points and used the hacker’s command to save the self-destructing video. ”

“However, the murderer had left him with a mystery that made him frown. He was at a loss. ”
“The murderer said that he had left a hint, but ... This hint ... Where was it? ”
Could it be that the clue he mentioned was provided by li Bencheng?

“But, Lee Bencheng and the two criminals were all dead? ”



How were they supposed to find clues?

“Or ... Did he leave the clue in Room 11, somewhere? Or perhaps, it was those people who were tied
up? n”n

No...
“It shouldn ‘t, right?”

“Zhao Yu pondered. The other party’s original plan must have been to wait until he entered Room 11,
then set the house on fire remotely. ”

“Once the fire started, everything would be burned away. What clues would there be left? ”
“So, the clue left by the murderer shouldn’t be in Room 11. Then, where else could it be? ”
Wait ...

“Suddenly, Zhao Yu thought of the most important question. Could it be that the clues that the
murderer was referring to were not the obvious clues, but ... ”

“Then, Zhao Yu stood at the door of Room 11 again and looked at the various electronic devices inside. ”
That’s right!
The murderer had spent so much effort to lure him here and set up a trap in order to burn this place.

“Then ... The thing he wanted to burn must be the real clue he left for her, right? ”

“In addition to plotting against him, the enemy might also want to achieve some kind of goal. As long as
he knew their goal, he might be able to make a major breakthrough in the case!”

“But ... Zhao Yu looked at the strange equipment in Room 11, which he had never seen before. ”

He had no choice but to use an invisible analyzer to identify a large instrument located somewhere in
the room.

“In the end, the appraisal result showed that this was a granule resetting assembly device. In addition to
professional scientific terms, there were many chemical symbols in the back of the manual. After
reading it for a long time, he still didn’t know what this thing was for.”

“But...This problem was not difficult for Zhao Yu, because Zhao Yu still had eight witnesses! ”
“Don’t forget, there were eight people tied up in this room!”

“These eight people were wearing white coats and should be the staff here. They should know what
they were researching, right? ”

“So, Zhao Yu untied them one by one and brought them out of danger. Then, he used the invisible
detector to remove the high-power communication device to ensure the safety of the place.”

“These people were all scared out of their wits. After escaping from danger, they immediately scattered
and fled in all directions, seeking help. ”



“Zhao Yu quickly stopped one of the hairless, foreign old men who was wearing gold-rimmed glasses
and asked him about the situation. ”

“”0ld man,”” Zhao Yu tried to ask in English,””I’'m a police officer. Let me ask you, what is the research
going on in this room?”””
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“””| don’t know anything. | was fine at first, but then | was knocked unconscious.”” Unexpectedly,
although the old foreigner was also speaking English, his words did not match.””Then, | was tied up and
couldn’t move ... Aiya, Aiya ... | need to pee, | need to pee ...”””

F * ck!

“Zhao Yu cursed in his heart, then asked again,””Hurry up and tell me, what products do you make here?

”

“’"Otherwise, we’ll all be in danger!”” ”

“”Ah? Is that so?”” Only then did the old man react. He nodded in panic and said,””we ... We make
communication equipment! I'm the designer of the signal amplification. We ... We’re a communications
company ... ”
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. I need to pee, | really need to pee ...

“After that, the old lady couldn’t hold it in anymore, so she broke free from Zhao Yu and went to look for
the toilet.”

“Soon, with the help of the rescued people, the building’s security guards and some other staff
members came to the scene. After seeing the bodies on the ground, the scene became more and more
chaotic ... ”

“Helplessly, Zhao Yu took out his mobile phone and called Xiao hang and Li Zhenzhu. ”
“Li Zhen Zhu, who had received the call, quickly rushed over, and that was what had happened ... ”

“""Yes, all the surveillance cameras have been turned off,”” at this time, a police officer in charge of the
investigation reported to another police officer in Zhao Yu's voice.””We have just checked, and the
entire fire fighting equipment has been destroyed by someone!”
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“""1t’s too dangerous,”” the police officer said with fear.””The liquid is highly flammable. Once it burns,
not to mention the 25th floor, the entire building will burn into a big fireball. Who knows how many
people will die! It’s too terrifying ...”” ”

“"Hmm ...”” The police officer said with a solemn expression.””So, the nature of the attack is more
serious than we thought, and it can even be classified as a terrorist attack?”” ”

“"\Well ...”” The police officer shook his head awkwardly.””Whether it’s a terrorist attack or not, it’s not
up to us to decide. Didn’t the leader come to the National affairs Department?”” You should report to
her!”” n

“""Right!”” The police officer nodded.””We really can’t make a decision on this matter, but ... To be on
the safe side, I'll call our bureau chief first! When they come later, you'll report ...”” ”



“"Yes!”” After the police officer saluted, he took out his phone and went to report to his superior. ”

“"”Hey,”” Zhao Yu quickly greeted the police officer in Korean, then pointed to Room 11 and
asked,””hurry up and tell me, what’s in here?”” ”
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that they took something

1777 ”

“’”| just heard these terrorists say,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the body again,
important from inside, which may be related to the next terrorist attack

“’"Holy sh * t, no way?”” The police officer was instantly fooled. He quickly wiped his sweat and
said,””this is just a laboratory of a technology company! What ... What could be related to a terrorist
attack?”””

Tsk tsk ...

“Looking at the police officer’s reaction, Zhao Yu understood that they didn’t know what room 11 was
for!”

“If it was just an ordinary technological product, it was impossible for it to attract so much attention
from the enemy that they would not hesitate to burn it. ”

“Zhao Yu turned around and looked for Li Zhenzhu. So far, Li Zhenzhu was the only one who knew what
the company did. ”

“Looking at the time passing by, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but feel anxious. ”

“’”Hey,”” the police officer from before tried to ask,””my colleague, can you tell me what happened just
now?”” Just now ... What exactly happened?”””

“7"Zhao Yu!”” Just as the young policeman finished speaking, Xiao hang’s voice suddenly came from
afar. He saw Xiao hang rushing over and asked Zhao Yu in Chinese,””are you okay?”” ”

“Zhao Yu quickly stood up and waved his hand, saying, “’It’s fine, it’s fine. Let’s get down to business
first. How’s the investigation of the thing | asked you to do?”” ”

“””It can’t be?”” Finally, the police officer next to him was dumbfounded. He looked at Zhao Yu in
disbelief and asked,””you ... You’re Chinese?”” ”
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“""Zhao Yu,"”” Xiao hang said as he rushed over to Zhao Yu. He took out his phone and told Zhao Yu,
just received data from United Kingdom the headless female corpse’s DNA sequence is 99.9% similar to
that of Xi menna ‘s!”””

Chapter 1947: My right
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“’”Similarity? 99.9%?”Zhao Yu was a little confused. He pulled Xiao hang aside and asked,””what do you

mean? Are you saying that the headless female corpse ... Is Xi menna herself?”” ”



“”” Aiyo, are you confused?”” Xiao hang hurriedly explained,””it’s 100% that it’s Xi menna! 99.9% and
above, which means that the deceased had a very close blood relationship with Xi menna, immediate
family!”” ”

“" Ahem!”” Zhao Yu then came back to his senses and said,””so ... The headless female corpse is Xi
menna’s sister, which means ...”” ”

“”"Yes,”” Xiao hang said, nodding.””It’s very likely that she’s the Tina that you saw at the house of sins,
who looks exactly like Xi menna!”” ”

“""It's her? “”But ...”” Zhao Yu was confused for the second time.””If they’re Xi menna’s sisters, doesn’t
that mean that the enemies targeting me this time aren’t Xi menna or Xi Wei’s remnant forces?”””

“""Then ... Who is it?"” ”

“’"It's hard to say!”” Xiao hang whispered in Zhao Yu’s ear,””don’t forget, the real Xi menna broke out
of prison! What if they had an internal strife? It’s nothing new for sisters to kill each other, right?”” ”

“’"But ...”” Zhao Yu disagreed.””The headless female corpse was in front of us, and Xi Mengna escaped
from prison!”

“»m\AMho the F * ck set up such a blg trap? ”

“’"|s my International Detective that powerful? | don’t remember offending anyone other than Xi
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menna.

“””Who said that? in vacheria ...”” Xiao hang guessed.””Didn’t you kill a car full of mercenaries?”” Could
it be ... This group of people?”” ”

“’"| don’t think so?”” Zhao Yu said,””later, my father-in-law investigated this matter. They were just a
very small mercenary organization, far weaker than Xi Wei. They could lick blood from a knife, but they
couldn’t do such sophisticated work! ”

“’"Besides ... | wasn’t fighting alone. If it was really them, then the Special Forces that were with me
back then should have been among their targets, right? ”

“""Besides, what’s the point of leaving Tina’s body to me?”””

“’l...Um ..."”” Xiao hang said.””At least Wu digiu is fine. | even had a drink with him before | came to
Korea!”” How about ... | go and ask about those people’s whereabouts?”” ”

“’” Alright, let’s get down to business!”” Zhao Yu asked,””how’s the other thing | asked you to
investigate? Have you found it? What kind of company is on the 25th floor?”” ”
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“""I've found it!”” Xiao hang nodded.””I didn’t find any registration information.

7 ?” ”nn

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed,””you call this ‘found out

“""Yeah, think about it ...”” Xiao hang hurriedly explained.””There’s no registration information, which
means that there are only two possibilities for the things developed here! One is illegal, and the other is
a state secret!”””



“” Ah?”” Zhao Yu scratched his head. Although Xiao hang’s speculation seemed a little ridiculous, it
actually made a lot of sense. ”

“Otherwise, why would the enemy choose to burn this place down?”

“"”| saw it when | came in,”” Xiao hang said.””The security measures here are absolutely top-notch.
There must be something wrong!”” ”

“’"\What's the use of just having a problem!”” Zhao Yu said anxiously,””I need to know what kind of
research is being conducted in this room.”””
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“””0h ... You ... Don’t worry ...”” Seeing Zhao Yu getting anxious, Xiao hang advised him,””I've already
sent someone to investigate!”” If it really doesn’t work out, why don’t we talk to the two Korea police
officers? If we let them investigate, they will definitely be much faster than us!”” ”

“""Do you think ...”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””after what happened just now, they can still talk
to us nicely?”””

“" Aiya, that’s right!”” Xiao hang glanced at the Korea police officer standing in the distance and asked
Zhao Yu in a hurry,””did you really get the news? How did he establish the connection? Could it be ... In
the bathroom of the hospital? ”

“"\Who is the other party?”

“’"\What did they ask you to do? Why did | ask you to come here? “”And ...”” Xiao hang was full of
qguestions.””You just told me that the person who attacked you was Lee Bencheng? Was it really him?
He's really dead?”” ”

“””Xiao hang!”” Zhao Yu observed the environment, then took Xiao hang’s hand and handed him the
two USB drives.””They gave me this. There was a self-destruct program installed on it, but | cracked it!"”

”

“’”No one else knows except the two of us. Help me check it carefully later and see if you can find
anything.”””

“’" Ah?"” Xiao hang took the USB drive, deliberately calmed himself down, and pretended to be
calm.””Okay, leave it to me!”””
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“””Remember,”” Zhao Yu said.
anyone!”” Once they find out, Ding Lan’s life will be in danger

Only the two of us know, including your ex-girlfriend. You can’t tell
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“" Ah?"”” Xiao hang was shocked.””They ... They really caught Ding Lan?”” Damn it! Alright, don’t worry,
| won’t let a second person know!”” ”

“””Li Bencheng did attack me,”” Zhao Yu pointed at li Bencheng’s body and said,””but, he was wearing
the same mask as the two criminals, so | can only think that they were in the same group!”” ”

“’"But,”” Xiao hang quickly asked,””didn’t you say that it was two criminals who killed li Bencheng? This
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“’”| suspect ...”” Zhao Yu said,””that li Bencheng was either threatened by someone, or he was

|”

completing some hidden mission. Either way, | don’t think that he was trying to harm me
“””Because, when he saw the criminal attack, he pushed me away!”

“"”Also, the two criminals killed him because they saw that Lee Bencheng was subdued by me, so they
lost the chance to set fire to him ...”” ”

Zhao Yu told Xiao hang about what he had just experienced.

“’”0h ... So that’s how it is ...”” Xiao hang gulped and said,””then ... I'll get someone to investigate li
Bencheng ...”””

“’"\Where are the criminals?”” Zhao Yu pointed at the criminal’s body next to him.””Didn’t | send you
the photos of these two people?”” ”
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“*”|'ve checked, but there’s no record!”” Xiao hang replied,””these two people are definitely not ...

“Before Xiao hang could finish his sentence, he saw the female police officer, Li Zhenzhu, walking
towards him from a distance. He knew that Li Zhenzhu was proficient in Chinese, so he quickly shut up.”’

J

“Zhao Yu noticed something strange, so he turned around. ”
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“""Police officer Zhao Yu,”” Li Zhenzhu said expressionlessly,””now can you tell me what happened just

now?”

“’"Did ..."”” Li Zhenzhu narrowed her eyes and asked fiercely,””what did that Middle-Eastern beauty give
you?”” Did she tell you to come here?”” ”

“’"Officer li, don’t get too excited ...”” Zhao Yu advised.””At least | stopped a disaster here. Otherwise,
the whole building would be in a sea of fire!”” ”

“’"Hmph!”” Li Zhenzhu sneered.””So, | have to award you a Medal of Honor?”” ”
“’"That’s not necessary,”” Zhao Yu said, waving his hand.””I’'m a low-key person!”””

“7"Youl!”” Li Zhenzhu couldn’t hold back her anger and said,””do you know why Sergeant Park didn’t
come? He’s currently taking your Middle-Eastern beauty to the police station for interrogation! ”

“""Zhao Yu, just tell me the truth!”” Li Zhen Zhu gritted her teeth and asked,””did they use that female
agent called Ding Lan to threaten you?”””

“Then, Li Zhenzhu gave a signal and a group of Korea police officers, who were ready to attack,
surrounded Zhao Yu and Xiao hang.”
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“’"I now suspect,”” Li Zhenzhu said,””that they want to use you to do something unfavorable to our
country! Therefore, you are now an extremely dangerous element, and | have the right to arrest you!””

”

Chapter 1948: An unreliable negotiation



“""Officer li, what do you mean by this?”” Looking at the Korean police officers surrounding him, Zhao
Yu raised his eyebrows. ”

“""Hey, hey,”” Xiao hang said, quickly standing in front of Zhao Yu.””That’s not right. It's so obvious that
it was our officer Zhao who helped you stop a terrorist attack. He didn’t break any of your laws, so you
have no right to him!”””

“’"No, you're wrong!”” Li Zhenzhu said coldly,””I’'m not just arresting him, but also you! You know Zhao
Yu’s whereabouts, but you refuse to cooperate with us. So, you are also one of our threats!”” ”

“’"It can’t be?”” Xiao hang glared at him.””We just finished the cooperation meeting yesterday and
you’re arresting us now?”” Who the hell are you?”” ”

“""Special circumstances call for special measures,”” Li Zhen Zhu retorted.””If officer Zhao is already
under the enemy’s control, it will be a serious threat to our national security!”” ”

“’"| have the right to make an emergency adjustment. If you have any opinions, you can talk to your
leader!”””

“After that, the police officers at the scene took another step forward, and some even took out
handcuffs. The atmosphere became more and more tense. ”

“’"I'll see who dares!?”” “”Officer li, do you know how serious the consequences are for doing this?"”
Xiao hang asked Li Zhenzhu with his head held high. ”

“’”\Ne are consultants specially invited by your country. Not only did we not violate your laws, but we
also prevented a terrorist attack. You, as the director of the intelligence Department, have no right to
arrest us!”

“"| advise you to ask your superior first!”” ”

“"\What’s wrong?”” Li Zhenzhu did not buy it and sneered.””Are you going to resist arrest?”” Alright,
you can try. That way, I'll have one more reason to arrest you!”” ”

“After that, at Li Zhenzhu's signal, the police officer with handcuffs took another step forward and came
in front of the two. ”

“""Hold on!”” At this critical moment, Zhao Yu finally spoke. He stretched out his hand and said to Li
Zhenzhu,””Miss Li, can we give you an example?”” ”

“"\What?”” Li Zhenzhu was surprised.””What example?”” ”

“’”| admit that it was indeed the enemy who led me here,”” Zhao Yu said.””You should already know
that Room 11 was filled with flammable objects, and was almost set on fire, right?”” ”

Li Zhenzhu squinted her eyes and quickly thought about what Zhao Yu meant.

“’"The building’s fire system has been destroyed by the robbers. If it really caught fire, how many
people do you think will die? ”



“””|sn’t this consequence serious enough?”” ”
“""So what if | am?”” Li Zhenzhu was disdainful. ”

“"”Hmph!”” Zhao Yu snorted and said,””| can tell you responsibly that this is just the beginning! The
more powerful ones are definitely coming!”” ”

“Hearing this, Li Zhenzhu’s expression finally changed. She finally understood what Zhao Yu meant. ”
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Officer Li, you are a smart person,”” Zhao Yu continued.””You should know that even without me,
the enemy would still act according to their original plan, right? ”

“” Just now, | was lucky enough to stop the fire from happening in time! ”
“””But ... What about the next time?”””
Zhao Yu’s words made Li Zhenzhu hesitate.

“””|f you arrest me, then our only lead will be cut off. | can tell you a second time,”” Zhao Yu said,
gritting his teeth.””A new disaster will happen in a short time, and I'm sure that the enemy’s terrorist
attacks will be more and more serious!”””
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“”’This ...”” Li Zhenzhu was shocked by Zhao Yu’s words. She thought for a moment and asked,””so, you
were really ... Really coerced?”””

“""You have to think this through,”” Zhao Yu said.””It’s not about whether I’'m being threatened or not,
but that we have to do our best to avoid another disaster!”” ”

“"Well ...”” Li Zhen Zhu struggled with her thoughts again, and finally asked a useful question,””then ...
What do you want?”””

“’"It’s very simple,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing to Room 11.””Tell me now, what are they studying in this
room?"" ”

“’"Oh?"” Li Zhenzhu was stunned.””You ... Why do you ask?”” ”

“””If | don’t ask this, what else can | ask?”” Zhao Yu said,””we have to work together to get through this
difficult time! ”
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Only if you tell me the answer will we know where the next disaster is going to happen.

“’”No, | didn’t mean it that way!”” A glint flashed in Li Zhenzhu’s eyes.””| mean, are you negotiating
with me?”” she asked. ”

“"\What?”” Zhao Yu's face twitched, obviously hearing the hostility in the other person’s words. ”

“”Zhao Yu,”” Li Zhenzhu said,””| can tell you what room 11 is for, but | have a condition. You have to tell
me everything that happened just now!”””

“”"\What do you say in Chinese? Tell me everything ... 'm not wrong, am 1?”””
“""Tsk ...”” Xiao hang glared at him coldly and cursed. ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t say anything, but he was cursing in his heart. ”



nn

“"”Officer Zhao, my request is not too much, is it?”” Li Zhenzhu said,
all the details of the matter before | can cooperate with you, right?”””

you have to at least let me know

“””0Okay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then nodded and said,””l can tell you, but there are
too many people here. I’'m worried that there might be enemies here!”” ”

“""You should know my difficulties, right?”” ”

unn

Good, very good!”” Li Zhenzhu sneered, picked up a pair of handcuffs, and said,””I've long heard that
detective Zhao is both civil and military, invincible in the world, so ... I'll have to trouble you to put this
on, and then we can talk in a quiet place. Is that okay?"” ”

“’"Hey, don’t go too far!”” Xiao hang didn’t want to and quickly stood in front of Zhao Yu.”

“"”Xiao hang,”” Zhao Yu said, stopping Xiao hang.””It’s okay. We’re men. Men should have some
manners, right?”” Alright, you don’t have to worry about this matter!”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu walked up to Li Zhenzhu and showed her his wrist. ”
Li Zhenzhu immediately handcuffed Zhao Yu and took him to the bathroom not far away.

“""You guys, watch closely,”” Li Zhenzhu ordered her men.””If you see anyone trying to eavesdrop,
arrest him immediately, understand?”” ”

aunn nnn
Yes!

“Li Zhenzhu’s men quickly stood guard at the door, while Li Zhenzhu took Zhao Yu and pushed the door
open to the women’s bathroom. ”

“At this time, Xiao hang, who was standing outside, wiped his sweat and quickly put the USB in his hand.
He knew that Zhao Yu had been winking at him when he spoke to him just now. ”

He was probably asking him to investigate the contents of the USB drive as soon as possible and find a
clue that could save Ding Lan ...

“So, he paced back and forth in the corridor, trying to find an opening to leave and then study the USB
drive.”

“According to Zhao Yu's instructions, in order to keep it a secret, he couldn’t entrust it to anyone else,
but had to investigate it himself. ”

“However, Xiao hang strolled around for a few minutes, but the Korean police officers followed him, not
giving him any chance to escape.”

“Suddenly, a strange noise came from the direction of the bathroom. ”
“In the next second, all the police officers pulled out their guns and screamed in shock. ”
No way!

“Only then did Xiao hang see clearly that Zhao Yu, who was handcuffed, was strangling Li Zhenzhu'’s
neck. He also had a pistol in his right hand, which was pointed at Li Zhenzhu's temple. ”



Chapter 1949: Laboratory No. 11

“’”You ... You’re really a lunatic!”” Li Zhenzhu was being strangled by Zhao Yu, and she shouted at Zhao
Yu with a red face,””tell me, that text message, was it that text message ... Oh ...”””

“As Zhao Yu tightened his grip, Li Zhenzhu swallowed the rest of her words. ”

unn

Stop, stop!”” The police officers were all frightened, pointing their guns at Zhao Yu and telling him
not to do anything rash. ”

“”No way!”” “”Zhao Yu, what are you doing?”” Xiao hang asked, dumbfounded. By doing this, aren’t
you playing right into your hands? ”
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“’"They were just worried that they couldn’t find a reason to arrest us! This matter is ...

“””] can’t care about that!”” Zhao Yu shouted at the police officers,””back off, back off, one more step
and your Sheriff |i will be dead!”” ”

“””Don’t ... Don’t care about me ...”” Li Zhen Zhu shouted, not giving in at all.””Shoot, shoot!”” We can’t
be threatened. If you don’t shoot, we’ll be in big trouble! Hurry up ... Oh, oh ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu couldn’t let her have her way, so he once again strangled her neck and dragged her to the
door.”

“Although Li Zhenzhu shouted to shoot, none of her men dared to really shoot. ”

“One was a high-ranking police officer, and the other was a foreign guest. It would be hard to explain if
either of them was injured!”

“””Don ‘t, don’t ...”” Xiao hang was completely dumbfounded. He rushed forward and continued to
persuade Zhao Yu,””Zhao Yu, listen to me, don’t mess around, please don’t mess around. We can discuss
this, we can discuss this!”” ”

“""|f you do this, we'll be in the wrong!”
IIIIIIY0u '..IIII ”

“Xiao hang was still trying to persuade Zhao Yu when he suddenly realized that Zhao Yu was pointing the
gun at him and shouting,””Come here! Where the F * ck do you get all this nonsense from?”” ”

“’"This ...”” This time, Xiao hang was even more confused and subconsciously went behind Zhao Yu.”

“The Korean police quickly gathered around, but Zhao Yu once again pointed the gun at Li Zhenzhu's
temple and shouted at everyone,””””I'll really shoot anyone who dares to follow me!”

“"”Retreat, retreat!”””

Oh ...



“The police officers saw that Zhao Yu’s fingers were moving, and he was really going to shoot. They were
all frightened and quickly stopped in place. ”

Zhao Yu took advantage of this opportunity to bring Li Zhenzhu to an explosion-proof door. He then
pushed forward and pushed Li Zhenzhu into the crowd.

“At the same time, Xiao hang immediately closed the explosion-proof door and locked it. ”

“After that, the two of them ran all the way and left the 25th floor in the blink of an eye. Then, they
went down the stairs to another floor and then entered the elevator from the 24th floor.”

“There happened to be a short courier in the elevator, who was drinking yogurt in his busy schedule. ”
“After Zhao Yu and Xiao hang entered, they sandwiched him in the middle. ”

“""Zhao Yu, are you really crazy?”” Xiao hang shouted at Zhao Yu, flustered and exasperated,””by doing
this, you’re selling out the entire Secret Service! Li Jing and | can’t save you, you know that?”” ”

“’"I know, | know ...”” Zhao Yu made a shushing gesture, then asked the courier in Chinese,””bro, do you
understand Chinese?”” ”

“Seeing the confused expression on the courier’s face, Zhao Yu said to Xiao hang in Chinese,””That
woman is not sincere at all. Room 11 is related to their country’s Secret, and she doesn’t want to tell me
at a“!”” ”

“’”|f you don’t want to tell, then don’t tell!”” Xiao hang looked incredulous.””You didn’t have to kidnap
her, did you? Great, now they can officially issue a wanted order to arrest us!”

“”"The war hasn’t even started, but you’ve already become a fugitive!”” ”
“As the two of them were more excited, their spittle all splashed onto the courier’s face. The poor
delivery man couldn’t drink his yogurt anymore ... ”

“’”It’s not that simple!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,
bathroom just now.”” ”

you don’t know what happened in the

“"\WWhat’s happening? “”Oh ...”” Xiao hang suddenly realized something. He widened his eyes and
shouted,””are you saying that the woman wanted to kill you?"” She ... She’s not a good person? Are you
in cahoots with the enemy?”””

“’"No,”” Zhao Yu said, waving his hand.””After | went in, | suddenly received a text message on my
mobile phone. Xiao hang, | finally know what the enemy left me with.”””

“’"| know where | should go now!”””

“’”No... No way?”” Xiao hang was going crazy.””What text message?”” Tell me, what did the enemy
leave behind for you?”” ”

“At this point, the two of them looked at the courier holding the yogurt in unison. ”



“The courier was still confused. Although he didn’t understand what these two lunatics were talking
about, he still realized something. He hurriedly pressed the elevator button, opened the elevator door of
a random floor, and disappeared in the blink of an eye ... ”

“When the elevator door closed again, Zhao Yu took out his mobile phone and said to Xiao
hang,””””Someone sent me a text message, and he told me the secret of Room 11!"””

“"Ah?"” “"\What secret?”” Xiao hang asked. Who sent this to you?”” ”

“""My previous question was correct. That is the laboratory of a certain technology company. They are
developing an advanced signal enhancement technology ...”” ”

“”Signal enhancement?”” Xiao hang frowned.””Is this ... Very strange?”” ”

“””This technology can reduce the construction of base stations and save resources. It can also be
applied to the military and space communication fields. Once it is successfully developed, it will have a
strong impact on the current mainstream communication methods on the market ...”” ”

“’"In other words, the research has not been successful?”” “’That is to say ... Our enemies want to
destroy the equipment and hinder the research of this technology?”” Xiao hang asked. ”

“""So, it’s possible that they were hired by a similar multinational company?”” ”

“""That’s not the main point,”” Zhao Yu said, looking at the elevator that was descending quickly.””The
main point is that we neglected the most important thing!”” ”

“’"I"'m getting more and more confused. What is it? Can’t you hurry up and explain it to me?”” Xiao
hang frowned, feeling a little dizzy. ”

“’"This technology was not independently researched by the Koreans. It was jointly researched and
developed by communication companies from four countries. Among them ...”” Zhao Yu paused for a
moment, then said,””the biggest shareholder is our country’s Jiang Yu Group!”” ”
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“’"\What? That’s impossible, right?”” Xiao hang was shocked.””Jiangyu group?”” Such obvious
information, how could we not find out? Or ... We didn’t even check?”” ”

nn

“””Now is not the time for you to reflect on yourself. Can’t you tell?”” Zhao Yu said,””the victim of the
lost hand case in Korea was the General Manager of the jiangyu company branch in Korea!”” ”

“7” Ah?"”” Xiao hang was shocked.””The one whose hand was chopped off?”” ”
“""Right!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””l suspect that the hand wasn’t chopped off for nothing. The murderer was

just using the lost hand case to attract the police’s attention, but in fact, he had another purpose!”” ”

“"E * ck!”” Xiao hang gasped.””I've seen the security gate on the 25th floor. The security check there

nnn
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doesn’t just rely on fingerprints, but palm print

“""The murderer ... The murderer used the victim’s hand to sneak in? This is ... Too ...

Ding ...



“While Xiao hang was still in shock, the elevator door opened and the elevator landed in the hall on the
first floor. ”

“”"That’s not the most important thing.”” Looking at the crowd waiting outside the elevator, Zhao Yu
lowered his voice and said to Xiao hang,””more importantly, if the lost hand case has another purpose,
then ..”””

“""\Wow ..."” Xiao hang swallowed his saliva and finally understood what Zhao Yu meant.””You mean,
the next terrorist attack is related to the devil case?”” ”

Chapter 1950: The third path

“’"Trouble, trouble ...”” In the speeding car, Xiao hang, who was sitting in the back seat, held Zhao Yu's
mobile phone and said,””we met another pervert. Listen to this evil laughter, sigh!”” Ding Lan is really in
danger!”””

|77

“’"\What do you mean by another pervert?”” Zhao Yu pouted as he drove.””Listen, he seems to be
talking about me, right?”” ”

nnn

“""Yes ...”” Xiao hang quickly slapped his mouth.””It was a slip of the tongue ...

“"Tskl1”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth. The slip of the tongue obviously meant that he was the other
pervert!”

“’”I"'m just joking,”” Xiao hang quickly clarified, then said,””Zhao Yu, that guy didn’t show his face, and
the scenes were all very simple. Even if we take it and analyze it, I'm afraid it’ll be difficult to find out
where the video was taken

|77 »

“’"pervert ...”” Zhao Yu said, not quite understanding what he meant.””Maybe it’s just a disguise, or
maybe he’s using it to threaten me, so that I’'m worried that he’ll make a move on Ding Lan at any
time!llll ”
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Secondly, they wanted to attract my attention and make me think that this was revenge, but in fact,
they had other purposes!”””

“""Yes,”” Xiao hang said, putting Zhao Yu’s phone away.””l think we should start from this point!”” ”

“’”| suspect that they didn’t just want to burn down Room 11. It is possible that they wanted to steal the
fruits of their labor. They had already stolen the information on the signal enhancement technology! ”

“""This ...”” Xiao hang said worriedly.””ls their real purpose!”” ”

“Mm ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It’s possible that it’s an individual act of a multinational company, or it’s
also possible that it’s a national act! ”
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“’”If you can’t figure it out by yourself, you'll just steal or Rob ...
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“””That makes sense,”” Xiao hang agreed.””I’ll send someone to investigate and see which companies

are interested in this technology!”” ”

“””This can be put aside ...”” Zhao Yu said.””The most important thing now is to stop their next
conspiracy! Have you found the thing | asked you to?”””

“*”| found it,”” Xiao hang said, turning on his phone and reporting to Zhao Yu.””The victim of the Korea
devil case is called Yu mengwan. She’s currently working with the Korean authorities on a marine
investment project.”” ”
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“’"I've investigated it thoroughly.”” Xiao hang pointed to a location on his phone.””Before the accident,
Yu mengwan had been working on this offshore oil drilling platform. ”

“’"However, when my men conducted an in-depth investigation, they encountered a barrier of
authority ..."”” ”

“7” Ah?"”” Zhao Yu was shocked, then nodded.””It seems that this cooperation project is also highly
confidential?”” ”

“"Yes,”” Xiao hang said.””If you want to continue, you can only go through officer Li Jing and apply for a
higher authority. Zhao Yu ..."”” ”

“"” As soon as we apply for permission, Li Jing will know where we’re going!”” Zhao Yu shook his head
and said,””can we only find out from the side? ”

nn n

“""The oil drilling platform is so big. We don’t know where to find it after we arrive.
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“””\Ne can only try,”” Xiao hang said.””Maybe we can start with the Korean authorities ... Or we can
sneak into Yu mengwan’s office and look for her information!”” ”

“’”Yu mengwan ...”” Xiao hang had an idea.””What if | ask her directly?”” Do you think she’ll tell you?””

”

“’”No!”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””Even if she did, once she opened her mouth, the whole world would
knOW!HH ”
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“""Tsk tsk ...”” Xiao hang pouted.””I’'ve never been in such a dilemma

“7"Zhao Yu, that platform was built in a joint venture with Korea and a few other countries. It is
currently the largest concrete platform in Asia, with no less than five hundred employees!”” ”
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So, the enemy’s target is very likely to be here ...”” Zhao Yu said.””We have to get in front of the
enemy and prevent the disaster from happening!”” ”
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“7"Zhao Yu, can’t you tell? “”That’s not what I’'m worried about,”” Xiao hang said to Zhao Yu
awkwardly.””Don’t you think that we’re just getting beaten up no matter what we do?”
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“’”I'm worried that you’ve already angered the enemy by stopping the fire in the technology Building,
Xiao hang said worriedly.””If you ruin their drilling platform plan as well, then Ding Lan will be in danger!

”
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“’"I'm really worried that he’ll randomly stab Ding Lan in the back ...



“Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, but didn’t answer. In fact, he knew this better than anyone else. No
one was more worried about Ding Lan than he was. ”
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“’”But,”” Xiao hang said,””nothing can happen to the drilling platform! It’s not just the lives of more
than 500 people, but also the strategic development of our country and the key scientific research
results. The losses are incalculable! ”

“""Zhao Yu ...”” Xiao hang swallowed.””Do you really think that the two of us can stop this disaster?”” ”

“""\We should report this to our superiors, or inform the drilling platform in advance to let them be more
alert!”

“’"\We ... We knew that danger was coming. We should have taken precautions!”
“""\We can’t afford to bear this result!”” ”

“Hearing Xiao hang’s dissuasion, Zhao Yu still didn’t speak, but held the steering wheel tightly and drove
faster.”

“””| know that Ding Lan will be in danger ...”” Xiao hang was still trying to persuade her.””But you have
to know that Ding Lan has been aware of this ever since she joined the Secret Service. When her
personal safety is in conflict with the interests of the country, she will do it without hesitation ...”” ”
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“’”"Don’t say anymore!”” Zhao Yu slapped the steering wheel and roared,””you can call me stubborn or

stupid, but | won’t change my mind.”

“’"Xiao hang,”” Zhao Yu said without turning his head.””Believe me, there’s still a chance. The world
isn’t black or white. Sometimes, there’s still a third option!”” ”

“""Yes, | don’t object to that, and | don’t want Ding Lan to be in any danger, but ...”” Xiao hang
insisted.””You have to think about it carefully. There are still 500 lives on the platform!”””

“”"Do you think that 500 people for one person is worth the risk?”” ”

“””Give me twenty minutes,”” Zhao Yu said, stretching out two fingers.””If | can’t do it within twenty
minutes, report to Li Jing and take action!”” ”

“’"It's easy for you to say,”” Xiao hang said, shaking his head.””How much responsibility do | have to
bear for you in 20 minutes?”” If something really happens in the end, my professional career will be
over. Maybe I'll even ...”” ”

“"Trust me!”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””we can get there early. Twenty minutes is more than
enough time for me!”””

“’" Are you sure?”” Xiao hang said helplessly,””you know that oil drilling platforms are built on the sea,
right? It’s more than 200 kilometers away from here, and the other party only gave you 5 hours. It
seems that half of it has already passed!”

“"”"Don’t forget that you can’t get to the drilling platform by car. You have to take a boat ... ”
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“Xiao hang suddenly stopped talking, because he realized that Zhao Yu was not driving in the right
direction. He was not driving towards the seaside. ”

He looked up and saw that Zhao Yu had driven the car back to the nancang hospital.

“””Zhao Yu, are you ...”” Xiao hang asked in surprise.””Are you looking for the Middle-Eastern beauty?””
Didn’t li Zhenzhu say that the Middle-Eastern beauty had already been brought back to the Seoul police
station?”
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““"You are ...

“””Nonsense!”” Zhao Yu glanced at Xiao hang and said,””l know you’re a Chatterbox, but I still want to
keep you around. Do you know why?”””

“"\What?”” “”What do you mean?”” Xiao hang asked, confused. ”
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“”1 saw,”” Zhao Yu pointed at the hospital building,””on the roof of the hospital, there was a helicopter!
Please don’t tell me that as an outstanding agent, you can’t even fly a plane!”””



